
PROVISIOW\L 
For participants only 

CERD/C/SR.681 
l,~ Augus t 1984 

. Original: .-· ENGLISH 

COMiVJITTEE 0111 THE ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRI~lINATION 

.. 
Thirtieth $ession 

PROVISIONAL SUMi'iARY REC9RD OF THE 6/Jlst MEETING 

held at the Palais ·des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 9 Au3ust 1904, at} p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. Hichael SHERIFIS 

CONTENTS 

Consideration of 1~eports, comments and j_nformation submitted by States parties 
under article 9 of the Convention (continued) 

- Republic of Korea 

- Mozambique 

Corrections to this record ~hould be submitted in one of the working 
languages. They should be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in 
a copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date .of this 
document to the Official Records Editing Section, room ~~6108, Palais des Nations, 
Geneva. 

GE.34- 17157 



CERD/C/SR.631 
page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 3,15 p.m. 

CONSJDEilATION OF REPORTS; COi'iViENTS A11JD INFOTii"iATIOH SUBHITTED BY STATES PARTIES 
UNDER ARTICLE 9 OF THE CONVENTIOilJ (9_~!1'cinued) 

Republic of Korea, third 'p·eriodic repoPt (CERD/C/11:,/.Add.l) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Park (Republic of Korea) took a 

place at the Committee table. 

Mr. PARK (Republic of Korea), introducing his Govern~entis third report, 

said that it follo 1,1ed the 1"evised general guidelines concerning form ancl content 

as well as those relating to article 7 of the Convention. The first part of the 

report explained the homo!5enei ty of the Korr~nn people, the legal effect of the 

Convention in the Republic , Qf l<Ol."?a and the rights enjoyed by foreigners residing 

there. Part two provid,:::d • in fo r mat.ion on actions taken oy the Government to implement 

articles of the Convention. They included the signing in 196:5 of the Convention 
· • ,. '.1 ·- . 

on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination aga.i.nst llomen, the refusal to 

issue visas to citizemi of South Africa to participate in events held j _n Seoul and 

the condemnation of South Africa's policy of apartheid and racism. The report 

also answered the questions raised by members of the Committee regarding domestic 
. ·• . 

legislation in respect of article · 5· of Uie Convention and furnished relevant 

information in respect of articles 6 and 7, foilowing guidelines adopted by the 

Committee in i°'ia.rch 1982. He stressed. the ir.1r,ortance attached by · his Government· 

to teachinz and education with a view to promoting ·understanding, tolerance and 

friendship anong nations. 

Ai:~tj_cle 9 of the new Coris'titut:i.6,{, : enacted in J.930, stipulated that "all 

citizens have human dj_gnity and value and shall have the right to seek happiness 

and it shall be the duty of the State to confiri11 and guarantee the inviolable 

human rights of incli victuals ,·:" ·.Th..:! Government . had achieved an impressive record 
~ .• ·r 

in the field of human rights. Yith its backiround of homogeneity and its 

constitutional safeguar~ it had never engaged in or sponsored racial discrimination 

or in spon_~_orin~ or_ s_upporting such discrimination, and it_ reaffirmed_) ts 

continuing effo~t~ to fulfil its obligations under the Convention. 
d • t ·the Mr. PARTSCH said he 11as happy to have ·a report drafted ac9or ing 0 

Committee 1 s guicle+:Lnes -and doubly happy _.i.n having . the representative ·of the 

Republic of Korea present in order to enter into a dialogu~, which was one of the 

main elements of the Conmi ttee I s wo::-kL1g technique. He had noted with intere9t 

that the Convention was incorporated in domestic law. Thnt was a very important 

element which did not exist in all States parties. Those with common law 

tradition had no such possibility. 



CERD/C/SR.681 
page 3 

He onl:>• q_uestioned whether the conclusion drawn in paragraph 12 - that there 

was no need to take legislative measures to incorporate the Convc;1tion·· into 

domestic law - followed from the fact of incorporation. Of course legislative 

measures were not necessary to incorporate the Convention into domestic law~ 

nevertheless, certoin legislative measures were necess·ary. Article 2, for 

instance, said that the Convention should be implemented by legislation if the 

situation so required. The Convr~ri tion itself did not :rtJpresent such legislation, 

and it was up to the Stntes parties to choose their Ov,,rn means of implementation. 

In article 4 of the Convention there was an absolute obligation of the 

States parties to enact certain legislation. The Convention as such was not 

sufficient , because it did not express the sanctions and penalties to be imposed . 

' With regard to article 5, it had been pointed out in the discussion of the 

second report of the Republic of Korea that the right to leave the country and 

to return , as well as the right of equal pay for equal work, had not been 

mentioned. In paragraphs 23(a) and (b) of the present report it now appeared 

that the right of freedom of movement included the right to leave Dnd return, and 

that the right to work included equal pay for equal work. He wished to know 

whether that statement was based on judgements of the court in Korea, because in 

many constitutions a distinction was made between freedom of movement within the 

frontiers of a state and the right t o cross the frontier and return. The same 

was true of the right of equal pay for equal work , which generally ·lras not 

included in the right to work but required a specfol provision. 

He recalled that in the discussion of the previous report it had been said 

that special legisfotlon was necessary. Paragraphs 21 and 22 of the present 

report implied condemnation of racial discrimination, but mentionec: no penal 

sanction. Since tho Convention itsnlf could not contain penal sanctions , it was 

an obligation of the States parties t o impose them. When the Committee had come 

into being in 1970, practically no Stnte had had provisions in its penal code 

against racial discrimination. Since then about 60 States parties of the 

Convention had introduced such l egislat ion, and that was one of the groat successes 

of the Comnittce ' s work. It was r emarkable that such success had been reached not 

by formal recommendation but m2inly through dialogue wj_th r cpresentntives of the 

States parties: · Governments had ::ihown great understanding when their attention 

vas drmm to the:i.r obligations und er article 4. 



CERD/c/sR.681 
psge 4 

Finally1 he asked whGther, a □ in 8rtic l e 6 of the Conventi on , ,iudicinl 

guarantees, ',ihether in penal, ci Vil or possibly edminj_strati ve courts, also 

covered c1cts of racial discr imination. Since the . system differed in each State 

part;y to the Convention it would bo helpful if particulars were r eported. On 

the other hand , there was i nter esting information in the r e1.:iort on the 

implementation of article 7 a ccor ding to the Committee 's guidelines. 

Nr. DE PIEROLA Y IlALTA, ,.relcoming the representatj_vo of the Republic of 

Korea, said that he was inter est•Jd t o see that t he Korean popu l a tion was descended 

from the Tungusic tri.bes living i n the Altaic mountains 5,000 years cJgo, that it 

still nhar ecl the samo languc.ge and . cul tu.re. an,d that t he f oreign mi nority gr oups in 

the country represented:. only 0. 8 rer cent of thG total TJOpuliJticn , r.i ll the rest 

forming a completoly homogeneous group. !lo a sked for clarificati on as to whether 

that homogen::,ous c7,roup in former times had been corn.posed of trih:?s, c lans or other 

types of socia l or gnnization , each with its . o,.:i-1 peculinr charnctcristics and 

social l eve l s . He also asked why ~ if tho Convention wa:-::: domesti c l aw it was not 
. . . . ~ 

necessary to tnke• legis la t i ve m~asuros. Was the. Convont:Lon domestic la,,r or not? 

Ther e seemed to be a contradi~ tion bet,reen ·par agra phs 11 and 12 . 

He was sa tis fied t o soo fror;i paragraph l; t hat the Government had suspended 

all exchanges with the racist r qgim~ in South Africa , including· diplomatic . 

relations. Under article 5 concerning the right t o work he had seen no reforence 

to the right. of ci tizcno . . to choorrn their \·,ork or to form trade unions . He asked 

for additional information on those points. With r cgara ·· to the s t atement in 

paragrnph 25 under article 6, he thought, it ,muld be a good thing if the Committee 

had in its librnry the procedural or special l ogislaticm r elative to protection 

and remedies aga inst ra c.ial discrimination in each Sta t e -party to the Convention, 

s i ::.'lC8 consti tuticnal noros wer e often complemented. by special l egislation. 

1-'.Ir. SONG, ~xt ending a warm welcome t o the repr8scntative of the Republic 

of Korea , sa id that the report uas c or.rprehensive and concise. It showed a 

response to nany questions of the Committee and had been draf ted according t o its 

guidelines . . 

However , he wi shed to lmow whothor any. l egal .measures existed to , enforce th8 • 

provisions of tho Ccnsti tution in conforl'.l). ty wi tll articlQ ;~ of the Corivent ic;m. 

With r egard to article 5, .vhich was rich in co:µtc nt and ver y ir.1p orta:nt , he had . 

seen no r of8r cmoo to tho :right of workers to f or m and j oin a . trade union. He 



CERD/c/sR.681 
page 5 

also ask8d whether the Republic of Korea had any immigrant workers and, if so, 

how thGy were protected, legnlly, economically a·nd wi"th regard to health. He· had 

noted that the foreign resident minority represented less t han l pcir cent of the 

population 2nd ho asked whether there were any special legal measures f or .their 

protection and how long foreigners had to r eside. in the Republic of Korea before 

they could become citizens. 

Nr. GHOlIBil'I welcomed the format of the report and · the addi tiona 1 • positive 

information it contained on c:rticlcs 3 and 7. He returned, however, to the point 

raised by Hr. Pa tsch, \;hich had also been raised during the examination of the 

second periodic report. Reference was made in paragr2ph 23 to article~ 13 of the 

Constitution, ' guaranteeing to all citizens the right of freedom of movement. 

That same ar'ticle had' been referred to in the previous i'Gport and had not prevented 

some members of the Committee from asking questions. They had perhaps been led to 

do so by the reference in paragraph 24(b) to article 5, paragraph 2 of the . ... . 

Constitution, which said that tho right' to l eave the cmntry freely was subjo.ct to .· 

the Exit and Entry Coritrol Act. The reference to that Act had been maclc ·with 

regard to foreigne:ts, but he wished t o know whc'?ther it applied to foreigners onl;y 

or to everyone living in the Republic. In 3ddition, he had found in the previous 

r eport, a referen:c," to article 13, in which the article r ead : "No citizen shall be 

subject to restriction of freed om of choice of occupation, except as provided by · 

law". It did not deal, ns in the present report, with the freed om to lGavo and 

return to the country. He ,,10nderec1 if th"ro had been some change in the • 

numbering of the articles. 

&:_8Tlill.US1IBHIC0 said thnt the collnboration of the Republic of Korea with 

the Committee ,md with the United nations was 3 positive event and strengthened 

the international l egal order. He not ed th2 specific measures in paragraphs 18 

and i9 which had been taken under article 31 namely, that diplomatic relat·ions with 

the South African regime had been broken off and that visas had been r efused to 

citizens of South Africa. Article ;t had a lready been mentioned by various,: 

speakers. It could b~ firmly stc:tGd that obligations -pursuant to article4 had 

not been .fulfi1led by the Gcvcrnment of the Republic of Koren. 

to be taken but nothins of the ·kind had been done. 

Measures needed 



czRD/c/sn. C-B1 
page 6 

With regard to article 5 he recalled what he had saidabout the report by 

Seychelles. Different conditions in different countries imposed a selection of 

rights to be guti.~mteed.i It had been noted with satisfaction in discussing the 

Seychelles report that the right to t·1ork was guaranteed, but ir. the present report 

all that \1as said was that ci ti:z;ens had the right to ,,ork, • Optimum wages were 

guaranteecl for those v,ho succeeded in exercising that J~ight. _ He was not reproaching 

the Govern.11ent of the Republic of Korea. The wording simply reflected the r _eal 

situatioi1 in that coL:ntry. 

Referring to article 20, paragraph 2 of the Constitution cited in paragraph 33 

of the report, he asked \-Jhat happened if the rights mentioned there -were violated, 

richts had t o be defended if they ,,ere to be considered rights. He dre1:1 the 

Gover:-unent 1 s attention to · the fact that its legislation did not correspond with the 

obligations that a.rose from signing the Convention. 

Mr. YUTZIS joined previous speakers in thanking tbe representative of the 

Republic of Korea for his report, 1;1hid1 had generally followed the. guidelines of · the 

Committee and the Convention. It \Jas both surprising and impressive . that the 

provisions of the Convention had been incorporated into the Constitution, \·1hich, 

as had been noted, i.-ms not the case ih other countries. 

He had two questions. The first arose from the posi-tive act of incorporating 

the norms of the Convention. The: Convention did not contain a code of penalties, 

and he joined Mr. Partsch in asking · for data on local judicial norms and their 

imple::ientation and uhether any penalties were imposed for .racial discrimination. 

His sccono. :point concerned article 5 (e) of the Convention, which ,spoke of the right 

to form and join unions. Giving the term a broad interpre ·i;ation, he a~ked whether 

conditions existed in the Republi c of Korea to permit groups of diverse orientation 

and social levels, such as workers, students and people from the professions to meet 

with in their m-m framework and with their own internal organiz.ation and make .demands 

relating to their \-Jork and to the Government. 

Mr. PARK (Republic of Kore:a), replying to questions and cormnents said that 

he thought "incorporate" might be too strong a term to use in connection with the 

legal effects of international conven-cions, including the International Convention 

on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination. He would prefer to use 



cERl)/c/sR. 681 • • • 
page 7 

some other term such as "implemented by'' or "reflected in" domestic •legislation. As 

stated in paragraph 11 of the report, all international agreements concluded by the 

Government, ratified by the National . Assembly and promulgated in accordance with the 

Constitution had the same effect as domestic laws. 

Referring to the right to leave and enter the country, he pointed out that every 

male Korean citizen had a duty to do a period of .:military service. Under the Exit 

and Entry Control Act, every Korean male, \-Jishing to travel abroad, was therefore 

required to provide evidence that he had done his r.Jilitary service. There were 

exceptions to that rule,._ and for instance, students were allowed to pursue their 

studies in foreign universities and ' to postpone their military service until the age ,. 
of 26. 

It was true tha.t there had been unfortunate cases of Koreans being prevented 
I 

for political reasons from returning to their country but that was a thing of the 

past as the · Government formed in 1980 had abolished all restrictions on the r;i.ght to 

return. The Commission on Human Rights had decided in consequence to discontinue its 

consideration of that aspect of the human rights situation in the Republic of Kqrea. 

The Exit and Entry . Control Act placed restrictions on the right of foreigners. 

to enter Korea and on the duration of their stay in the country. Every foreigner 

allowed to live in the country was, hm-1ever, free . to e_ngage in any commercial, social 

and economic activity. ·-There \Jere about 27,000 permanent foreign .residents in Korea. 

The Chinese, numbering some 20,000, were the. largest foreign community followed by 

the Japanese and the Americans. Many Chinese had taken out citizenship papers. With 

regard to the time it to~k to complete the process of naturalization, he would 

endeavour to provide the information for '.the member of ,the Committee who had put a 

question on that point. The information would in any .case be included in the fourth 

periodic report. 

Turning to the right to work and to form trade unions, he said that article 4 of 

the Constitution specifically provided that workers had the right of association and 

the right to collective bargaining and collective action in order to improve working 

conditions. The provision did not apply to public officials. Article 30, paragraph 1 

of the Constit'J.tion and article 5 of tbe Labour Standard Act, i-,hich dealt uith that 

matter, '.. were . set out in paragraph 23 of the report. 



CERD/C/SR.681 
page 8 • •• 

The average Koreari" worker worked · a total of 231.9 hours in ·every month.: 

There were practically no immigrant. workers in Korea but almost 200,000 Koreans 

worked abroad in 76 ·countries. Almost 160,000 of those workera were employed. by 

Korean firms and the remaining 40,000 oy foreign . firms. . Korea. had a unique 

employment securiity system which• comprised a National Employment Security Office in 

Seoul, t ~1e' capital, and 41 regional offices. 

Sixt'~en· industrial trade unions were affiliated to the Federation of Trade 

Unions. Their 85, 000· members were employed by more than 1,600 ,firms•:· . 

Industria l undertakings employing 10 or mol:"e workers •,rere ob~Jged by law to 

subscribe to the labour' insurance scheme. ' In 1982 the amounts . paid to 140, ooo. 
victims of industrial disasters or accidents had totalled 97 billion won. 

:.i::, 1332 , 8S l acour di sput es ha d oc cur 1•ed, 26 of then conce·rni ng overcl1.1c wages 

and seven ·. lm•i wages. Seventy ••nine of those 88 disputes had been ·settled through 

a labour-management concili'citiori process which covered about 5,000 Korean firms in 

that year. 

Labour policy· atr1ed at securi ng optimum wages for the workers, improved working 

conditions, better voca tiona l tt•aining and the prevention of industrial accidents. 

Wages policy took three fact.ors into account: the financial structures of 

business firms, the prices of goods and the productivity of the labour force. White 

collar> · wc.>rkers cu~~rently earned '40 per cent more :than blue cQ11ar workers, but the 

aim was to· reduce that differential to 10 per cent in the .near .future. 

Turning to the qucrntion of the homogeneity. of t he Kcrc.an people, he said that 

the first settlers in the •Korean peninsula, · who had come from the .l\.ltaic ·Mountains 

thousands of years ago, had .formed a homogeneous people, sharing distinctive 

physical char'acteristics, one language and one culture. Ethnologically, Koreans 

were members of the Altaic family of races which included the Turkish, MQngolian 

and Tungusic peoples. Political · unity had been attained .in the sev-ent ;-l century with 

the constitution of a single kingdom. • Strong racial ,. co3sciousness and a sense of . 

uni ty had become inalienable char acteristics of the Korean people, which no invader · 

had ever succeeded in erasing. 

The homogeneity of the Korean people had made it largely unnecessary to provide 

for penalties for acts of racial discriminatibn but theie was a relevant provision 

in the Penal C~de. Paragraph 35 of thG r eport made it clea r that dissemination of 



CERD/C/SR.681 
page · 9· . 

information for the purpose of racial discrimination or incitement to it was an '.. -.... •.'. .- . . 

offence. ~e 91,Jestions raised in connection with article 4 of the International 
. .• • . • r ' . . ; • • • • . ' ' . • ' 

eo.nventio11 on the .Elimination of all Forms of Racial Discriminat:idh were fully : 

answered in paragraphs 20 and 21 of the report, but further information would be 

given i9 th_e fourth periodic report. 
. . . ~ :· . ' . : . 

Hr. Par~ (Re1)ublic .)f Ko1;ee) withdrew~ 

fuzamb:~que iri_i tial periodi°C r '·eport ( CERD/C/111 / Add .1) 
.- ., 

The _C::HAIRMAN suggested that.the ~mmittee .sfiould proceed to consider 

MJzau;q~.que~s i _nitial report, despite the absence ~'r a representative of Mozarii1:i:i.que. • .... , ,, / .,. . ··.' ' . . • . 

It was so decided . ; r '· ' , 

Mr$. SADIQ ALI said that all members of the c;c;mmittee welcomed the : fact • ; I r 

that Mozambique had agreed to enter into .a dialogue but, as had h~ ppeneci • :::fo .i the 

The Colillllit t~e should i: case of.13ome other States, its initial report was inadequate. 

make)~B~~n to the Gover~~e~t its disappointment ~t tn'e · absence of a- ·repre~;entative 

from Mozambiqu~ , and ~t . t~e very brief report submitted.. ' • 
'! •' 

Mozambiqu~ was a. C<;mntry which in both domestic and foreign policy had d6r1e a ;, • 

great dea.J.\m.der diffic~-1~ cond:it~ons to co'~·ply with the ·provisio.ns of .the Convention. 

She herself ha.d been. in ~za~biqu·~ • when it h~ct been suffering a ·. period of gre'at 
• . . . • ' -·· , ' . . . . ' 

hardship and . she ha_d sE?en large hoardings ·· r~ading "Down with racism". She ' had also' · 
;_. , . ; . 

. . 1 : • ,. 

learnt that Frelimo had appointed a number of whites to prominent minist·erial 

positions. In spite of the pressures exerted 'on it by the South African Government, 

t-bzambique was a truly \11Ultiracial and roulti..:ethnic s~ciety and details of its ':· 

experien.ce would be valuable. 
'· :;~: '. • • ' 

She believed that the eo'mmittee should ask the 

Government _to _submit a more substantive report on the next occasion and should 

indicate .the basic. information required. 
. • • _; ~ , I • • . 

Such information should cover other aspects of the Convention .in addition to 

racial discrimination. ·: : ,:_, 
In particular, it should give the demographic composi'ti:on ,, • 

of .the. c.ount~y, since it was well known that there we1~e many different ethnic 

group~,. a~ ;~en as, _small Asian .. ~n~ :European mino.rities, and the Government was .. 

ende~youring to . bring about a nationally integrated society. Similarly, in terms 

of a~·~i~le 2 ,' sh~ ~ould i'~'ke i~f~;~a d ion on the steps tal(cm to · re·sd.tl:d tind nullify • 
.- • ; • •• . .. .. . : 

the vario1:17 discr~~ina tory laws whiclthad . been inheri tcd at the .time of independence. 

She . would like to know what socio-economic plans were being ma.de to hsip ' to taise ,.: • 

disa~~a~t;ag~d gr~~~; to . the . le~~l of • £h~.: ~est of the population. Despite its • " ' • 

difficult situation, th~ Ck>vernment 'had produced an economic plan to~ the ' whole 

country and she would like to know how it was tackling the development of areas 



CERD/C/SR •• 681 · 
page 10 

which had been neglected under colonialism, and which suffered from a lack 'of · 
transport infrastructure and fr;m the attempts by the South African Government to 

break up the transport and communicati.ons infrastructure aril destabilize Mozambique. 

Mozambique already had a constitution,and she w~uld like all relevant 

extracts from it relating to article 5. She stressed the importance of articles 4 
and 6, and emphasized in particular the implementation of article 7, since she had 

seen for herself how the Mozambican Government was eride~vouririg to create awareness 

among the . people so as to avert potentially divisive ethnic and religious 

cleavages. She was convinced that if Mozambique were to provide more subst~nti\T~ 

information relating to the various provisions of the C.Onvention, th~· C.Ommfttee 

would be impressed by the steps the young Government was taking to el:imin~te racial 

discrimination. 

Mr. DE PIEROLA Y BALTA, welcoming the initial report from a new State, 

enqu"ired whether, in view of the word "Addendum 11 in the title of the report and the 

word "further" in the first line, some previous report had '6een submitted. ·rr 

that was not the case, the report wa; unduiy short ·ahd ctiXnot ,. take into kccount 

the C.Ornmittee's guidelines. It was conceivable th~t Mozan{biqu~ had ·e~countered 

difficulties in compiling the repo~t and that it needed tedi11i'c13.l assistan~e in 

If so, the Centre for Human Rights ·or UNIT.AR -~6uld be appropr:l.~te: • • preparing it. 

bodies to provide such assistance. In his view, the C-overnm~nt should be requested 

to submit an additional report in accordance with the Committee's guidelines. 

Mr. GOMEZ del PRADO (Secret~ry ·or the C.Ommittee)· explained that the 
. . . 

Government had submitted a note verbale, the first part of which had been purely 

formal and had not been reproduced as a C.Ommittee document. It was for that 

reason that the words 11 Addendum" and "further"· appeared in the text before the 

C.Ommittee. 

Mr. EVRIGENIS said that it al~ays gave reason for satlsfactidn" tb 
receive an initial report, but he' agreed with previous speakers that" the/brevity of 

the present document was disappbi~ting. It was to t-bzambique's credit ttia"t it 

had submitted its initial report so promptly, within six months of 'its acce~sion 

to the C.Onvention, but he would suggest that the C.Ommittee, under rule 65 of its 

rules of procedure, should requ~st the i1ozambican Government to subrni t a more 

substantive report drafted in accordance with its guidelines, without waiting for 

the two year period when the next periodic report would be due. 



CERD / C/ SR • 681 
page 11 

• • • "Mr•. YUTZIS endorsed those rr:?1:iar ks . In his view, and wi thol!t wishing to 
• · . l · , , . . 

exceed th~ · bounds of protocol, the present report could not be considered a proper 

report a·f al'i arid he as!<ed the Committee t'o decide, whether i =t cot.,U.d recei,ve i _t as 

such. He did not entirely subscribe to the sugges·tion that tha Government might 

have been in need of technical assistance in compiling the report. .Had it been, it 

could hai~ ~e~tiested such ~s~iitance. 

Mr. SHAHI considered the Committee should offer technical assistance to 

Mozambique for the prepat•ation of its initial report . . The situation must have . been 

difficult for . the Gove~nment, since -it had oeen an embattled State. 

At its twenty-ninth session, the Committee had given extensive consideration to 

the question of reporting under international human rie.,hts instruments and had 

concluded that the failure of ce1~tain ; Sl:.ates to submit the required r ,eports_-; wc1a due 

either to difficulties resulting from unavailability of personnel with the, .r~9uisite 

comp,1tence or to a lack of political · will to. fulfil obligations flowing f_rom t .he 

Convention (CERD/C/29/CRP.2, p1.bgraph 3- (a)). Since the Cornmitte_e-_wguld not, ,l;>e .. :-:;; · . 

_Justified in assuming that Mozambique 'lacked ·the political will, the only. possible 
·- ::, 

conclusion Wa3 that it had' had gehuine difficultieo in providing the type of 

information required unde/ thci -c~·mmi'tfa:!ers rev ised guidelines. · -In that connec~~pn, 
: - ·- -

he noted that the Chairman would be attendin:t a meeting of the. Chairmen _of. tt,ip 

monitoring bodies of the huinari _:rights instruments the followin~ week. 

He suggested that the Chairman should write to the Government expressing 

appreciati~n of its accession to the Convention and the information pr.::,vidrid in the 

initial report, indicatine; tha:t the Coumiittec would welcome ·further infe>rmation 

within a period of six months, and ma!<ing a polite offer of aid in compilinr; a further 

report. 

TL1e CHAIRMAN confirmed that the Chairmen of the monitoring bodi~s would be 

mectinr, on 16 and 17 August, and that a report on the results of that meeting would 

be submitted to the Committee in connection with itn discussion of agenda item 6 on 

20 Augu::it. 

Mr. KfiRASIMEONov· said. he was glad that a dialogue had been begun with the 

1-bza_mbican • Governm~nt, but regretted that he was unable to pay the Gov:ernment the 

real ' t 'ribute it dasarved :fo~ · its strug3le against colonialism and racial, .. discrimination 

and against the destabhizing acts of the South African Government beca_1-.1se the report 
,: : • -~: :. i . ,. 

was too b_ri~f to permit any substantive comment. He had met some of the , _Mozambican 

leaders and was inciined to .beiieve that the situation must , be due to some 



CEHD/C/SR.681 
page 12 

misunderstanding. He would oe • reluctiint . to suge.:est there . was a lact, of tl'•ained 

personnel or that technical assintance was necessary and did not be:).ievc the Committee 

should .proffer advice unless technical assistance was actually requested • . He noted 

that the Committee decisions to which Mr. Shahi had 1"eferrecl related to countriE:s 

uhich had not submitted any Peport at all. 

Al though the Committee might talce action under article 9 of the Convention and 

rule 65 of ' its rules of procedure, he believed it would be better for the .. Chairman 

to malce informal contact with the r1ozambican Government repreGentati ve, if one was 

available in Geneva, and ask the Govm"nmer,t . to submit a . fuller rep::irt to the 

Comittee at its next seosion. 

Nr. STARUSHENKO felt that .the meabe1·.s of the Commi ttec had appreciated the 

difficulties faced by Mozambique in prepadng its report . . The latter was dated 

28 December 1983. At that time, not th.e'least of Mozambique's difficulties had 

stemmed from South Africa's aggression against it and from the cost of Mozar.tbique's 

continued struggle agatnst ti.1e faeces of racism. Following the ai~reement signed 

between Mozambique and South Africa, the front-lin~ , States, meeting at Arusha, . had 

reaffirmed that the struggle against the racism regime would be continued by all means 

short of military action. Because of the difficulties faced at the time, the 

Government of Mozambique had submitted its report .under cover of a note to the 

Secretariat, which had r:i.ghtly forwarded the report to the Committee. 

He azr08c1 with the proposal that the Committee should communicate its views on 

the suhject to the Government of Moza111bique, forwar•ding copies of the revised 

general ·guidelines concerning · the for-m and . contents of reports by States parties 

un·der art·icle 9', pa:l"ar;raph l, of the Convention. Possibly, by way of . e::ample, copies 

of other countr•ies' reports could be sent also. At the seme time, the Committee could 

• requeat the urgent presentation of a 1·eport. 
b • '" · Mr. YUTZIS pointed out that suppos5. tions uere being made about Mozam ique " 

need of technical assistance which 

might be reearded as patronizinr;. 

decide whether it Has prepared to 

' h' h were not supported by any documentation ano H.ic 

In any case; the Committee uould first have to 

accept document CERD/C/111/Add.l as a report. 

• Mt·. • G!lONEIM said. he ag.-ced ui th p1•evious speal<ers that the 1•epo1"t i-as 

unsatisfacto1'y. '!'he case was not, howeve1•, . the first of its kind and the Committee 

had accepted some equally brief ' te::ts in the past. It had made suit.able observation:;; 

ancl the Governments' · subsequent reports had been bettez-. To reject the initial 

report by' Mozambique wouhl .be, · in effect, to discriminate against that country• 



f-IT's. SlJJIQ _tiJI shared. tl1osc views• 

CERD/c/sR. 681 
page 13 

Mr , YlJTZIS than.lted Mr . Ghoneim for pointing out what the Committee had 

done in the past. But surely one main purpose of recalling past events w~s to avoid 

repeating actions subsequently proved ,,,rong. Avoidance of past errors was not 

discrimination but progress in the light of experience . He respectfully suggested 

that the previous procedure had been wrong and should not be repeated. 

Hr . DE PIEROL.A Y BA1TA said that the Committee could either reject the 

document and request a text which conformed to the guidelines concerning the form 

and contents of the report by States parties, or it could consider the document! 

make observe.tions and req_uest an additional repo:i.'t under the provisions of 

article 9~ paragraph 1 of the Convention, aceording to rule 65 of the Committee's 

rules of procedure. Alternatively, an offer of technical assistance could be 

made to Mozambique. The only remaining option would be to wait two years untii 

the next report was due. 

In his view, the Committee should reply pointing out that the text ··before it 

was inadequate and requesting the Government to provide further information in 

accordance with the revised general guideliness · so that . the Committee could make 

an in-depth study of the situation in MJZambiq_ue . The Ch~irman might also, after 

further consultations, co.rrnnunicate to the Government . the -su_ggestion· that· it 

could, if it wished, avail itself of technical assistance. In any case, he did 

not think that the report before the Coll1P.littee should be returned or rejected. 

'.Ehe CHAifilllAl.Y said that no Commi ttoe member had said that the Government 

had not ·acted in conformity with the .general guidelines but members were concerned 

that the communication was too brief tc enable them t o malco observations. There 

seemed --to be= agree'ment that the report was inadequate, al though ··it· had been . 

pointed out that some equally inadequate reports had been dealt with in the past 

and subsequently improved upon. 

What the Committee had to dedde was whether it should request additional 

information under rule 65 Of its rules of procedure, to be received by the end 

of 1984, so that the Corrmri.ttee couid consider it at its March 1985 session in 

N'ew York,· or :whether it should refrain from doing so, in which case further 

informatior1 would next be considered when Hozambiq_ue presented its second periodic 

report in two years I tir.m. 

' 1'Ir. SFJJU Siiid there tieer.1ed to 'be substantial agreement that the ·Committee 

should request additional information, to be received, if possible, in time for its 

March 1985 session. Where the rules of procedure provided means of requesting 

additional information, the Committee should use them. He himself saw nothing 



CERD/c/sR.681 
page 14 

patronizing in suggestions about technical assistance-. Third world .countries were 

constantly req_uesting and receiving technic2.l assistance of all kinds, from one 

a.viother as well as from elsewhere. I1i. his view, a suitable letter by the Chairma.."1 

would be the way to proceed. 

'l'he CHAiill-'I/J.-l" said the majority view seemed to be that the Committee should 

request the Secretary-General to communicate with the Government of J1ozambig_ue, 

forwarding copi es of the three documents mentioned and requesting further 

inform2.tion, on the basis of the revisecl general guidelines, to be r eceived; if 

:possible, by 31 December 1984, in order that the Comrni ttce could. cons ider it at 

its J:IIarch 1985 session in New York. Perhaps the communication could also inc.icate 

that the Co!llL"TJi ttee would appreciate the presence of a government representative at 

that time, a request which should be eas ier to eomply with in the case of a session 

in lfow York. In that way, a dialogue would be initiated . 

lir. YUTZIS said that, in his view, the idea of seeking diaJ.ogue was not 

exactly i.n accordance with the Committee I s task ·and the 12:tter would not be 

facilitated by too conciliatory an approach, which, moreover, would not serve to 

help Mozambique or ru:i.y other State in a similar situation. • 

Hr. :OE PIEROLA Y Bl,.LTA said he wished to emphasize the importance of 

technicaJ. assistance. He himself 'i•ras aware of the valuabl e experience gained, for 

example, by government officials of many countries through fellowships and 

attendance at seminars and. meetings of ILC, under t echnical assistance measures 

provided through UNIT.AR. He saw no reason why the Committee .should not advocate 

similar assistance. 

The CHAL't!11\.J"\f said that those com..'Ilents would be taken into account during 

the Committee's deliberations under agenda item 6. 
Hr. EVRIGElHS s aid that, aJ.though the solution the Committee seemed about 

to adopt was convenient, he hims elf appreciated Yir~ Yutzis 1 observations, including 

the reminder that reappraisals of past procedure did not come an1iss. 

If the Co:rrmrittee reques ted further information from thb Government of ¥~zar:ibique 

and suggested a time-limit for its presentation with a view to considering it at th8 

Committee I s next session, i .t would be· responding, to some extant, to the concern 

expressed by :Mr. Yutzis. 

Mr. SONG ~,aid that thJ Committee 5hould rcsp€:ct the report bGfora it, from 

a new State party to the Convention; It could ask the Government for further 

information under the provisions of article 9, paragraph 1 of the Convention, 



CERD/c/SR. 681 
page 15 

according to rule 65 of the Committee I s rules of procedure. That information could 

be submitted in time for consideration by the Commi ttec at its next session. It 

wculd not matter if a precedent was set. It would simply mean that if any similarly 

scanty reports were received in thG future, the Committee could again request 

further information. 

The CRAIRH.fJT said he took it that the Conmti ttee agreed that a letter 

should be sent to the C-,overrunent, enclosing copies of the revised general guidelines 

concerning the form and contents of reports by States parties under article 9, 

paragraph ' 1, of the Convention, the sununar;i,- record of the current meeting ru1d the 

pertinent part of the Com.m.ttee 's report to the G€neral 1\ssombly, and requesting 

the Government to submit further information by 31 Decembe1~ 1984, for consideration 

1.>y the Cormr,i ttee at its next session, when it might be possible for a government 

representative to attend. 

It was so decid,ed. 

1'he meeting rose at 6 p.m. 




